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Subject Re: Perry County JRAC Board Information Request
From Traci Fischer <CCDirector@perrycounty.in.gov>
To Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Date 2024-01-25 10:09

advisory board minutes9.5 .23.doc(~32 KB)

Board members include:
Traci Fischer, Director of Perry County Community Corrections, Chair
Brandi Glenn, Chief Probation Officer, Vice-Chair
Caryn Kincaid - Secretary
M. Lucy Goffinet, Perry Circuit Court Judge
Samantha Hurst, Perry County Prosecutor
Jeff Hagedorn, Defense Attorney
Alan Malone, Perry County Sheriff
Earla Williams, County Council
Rebecca Thorn, County Commissioner
Barbara Conner, Lifespring Health Systems

2024 Dates:
March 5, 2024
June 4, 2024
September 3, 2024
December 3, 2024

Traci Fischer
Director
Perry County Community Corrections
2211 Herrman Street
Tell City, Indiana  47586
812-547-9775
812-547-9776 fax
812-660-0604 Cell
ccdirector@perrycounty.in.gov
 

From: Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:01 PM
To: Traci Fischer <CCDirector@perrycounty.in.gov>
Subject: Perry County JRAC Board Information Request
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Perry County Courthouse / Perry County Sheriff's Office. Do not
click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Perry County JRAC Board Information Request

24 January 2024

Traci Fischer
Perry County Community Corrections

Dear Traci Fischer:

Pursuant to the Access to Public Records Act (Ind. Code 5-14-3), I would
like a copy of the following public records:

I would like a copy of your last board approved meeting minutes.

I would also like a copy of your current JRAC Board Members and their
titles.

Last, I would like to have a copy of the JRAC Board meeting schedule for
the year 2024.

I understand if I seek a copy of this record, there may be a copying
fee.
Could you please inform me of that cost prior to making the copy?

I can be reached at:

812.620.6006 (phone or text)

JRAC@GreeneforGovernor.com

or Rhonda Greene | 10130 W Suder Lane| Campbellsburg, IN 47108

According to the statute, you have 7 days to respond to this request.

If you choose to deny the request, you are required to respond in
writing
and state the statutory exception authorizing the withholding of all or
part of the public record and the name and title or position of the
person responsible for the denial.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

Respectfully,
Rhonda Greene

This Email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521 and is legally privileged.
The information contained in this Email is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the sendee, please
destroy the email after advising by reply that you erroneously received this communication and that is has been
destroyed and permanently deleted from all of your email servers and work stations. The receipt by anyone other
than the designated recipient does not waive the attorney-client privilege, nor will it constitute a waiver of the work-
product doctrine.


